
From: Kyle Stanfield
To: Kelly Foster
Subject: Fwd: Proposal
Date: Monday, September 15, 2025 1:14:45 PM
Attachments: 1A-3A.docx

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Mills <mike.mills@imblersd.org>
Date: September 11, 2025 at 9:35:12 AM PDT
To: Kyle Stanfield <kyles@osaa.org>, Peter Weber <peterw@osaa.org>
Subject: Fwd: Proposal

﻿

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Billy Wortman <billy.wortman@adriansd.org>
Date: Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 9:04 AM
Subject: Proposal
To: Mike Mills <mike.mills@imblersd.org>

Good morning Mr. Mills, 

When reviewing the proposals put forth by the OSAA, it appears that the
philosophy was to push up. The proposal would move larger 1A schools to 2A
and larger 2A schools to 3A. 
The alternate philosophy would be to keep larger 1A schools 1A. The same could
be said for 2A and 3A. I am in support of this philosophy because it bolsters the
1A classification with traditional 1A schools and allows smaller 2A schools to
choose in which classification they would want to compete. 
This proposal also takes into consideration football. It is hard to classify any
school without considering all sports. Classifications are fundamental for any
athletic governing body, and all sports should be considered when making
classifications. 

In the attached proposal, you will notice that the 1A and 2A cutoff have increased,
while 3A has remained the same. I believe this geographically makes sense for
1A-3A and takes into consideration many schools' needs. 

I appreciate your service to 1A and thank you for all you do!
-- 

Billy Wortman
High School Principal
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1A/2A/3A Classification Proposal 

Draft by Bill E. Wortman (Adrian HS Principal) 

		1A 0-80 ADM

		2A 81-150 ADM

		3A 151-295



		Mountain Valley 

Butte Falls

Cascades Academy

Central Christian

Chiloquin

Crosspoint Christian

Gilchrist

Harvest Christian

North Lake

Paisely

Prospect

RVA

Bonanza

		Northwest

Clatskanie

Faith Bible

Gaston

Knappa

Nestucca

Vernonia

Horizon Christian





		Lewis & Clark

Catlin Gable

De La Salle North

Oregon Episcopal 

Westside Christian

Corbett 

Warrenton 

Rainier

Neah-Kah-Nie





		Big Sky

Arlington

Bickelton

Condon 

Dufur

Glenwood

Horizon Christian

Ione

Lyle

Wishram

Klikitat

Mitchell

Sherman

SWC

Spray

Trout Lake

Wheeler

		Tri-River

Riverside, WLWV

Colton

Kennedy

Regis

Santiam

Sheridan

Riverdale

Delphian

Portland Christian

Portland Adventist

Western Christian





		Pac West

Blanchet Catholic

Gervais

Salem Academy

Santiam Christian

Amity

Dayton

Taft

Yamhill-Carlton

Willamina

Scio



		

Old Oregon

Echo

Griswold

Joseph

Nixyaawii

Pilot Rock

Pine Eagle

Powder Valley

Wallowa

Cove

Union

Elgin

Imbler

		Valley Coast

Central Linn

Crosshill Christian

East Linn

Toledo

Waldport

Harrisburg

Jefferson

		Mountain Valley

Creswell

La Pine

Pleasant Hill

Sisters





		HDL

Adrian

Burnt River

Dayville

Four Rivers

Huntington

Jordan Valley

Long Creek

Monument

Prairie City

Ukiah

Harper

Crane

		Blue Mountain

Grant Union

Enterprise

Heppner

Stanfield

Weston-McEwen 

Irrigon



		Far West

Coquille

Douglas

Illinois Valley

Siuslaw

South Umpqua

Sutherlin



		Valley 10

Columbia Christian

Damascus Christian

Grand View Christian

Life Christian

Open Door

Portland Waldorf

St. Stephens

Trinity Academy

Tualatin Valley

Valor Christian

Mannahouse Christian

Country Christian

North Clackamas Christian

Southwest Christian

		Sunset

Bandon

Myrtle Point

Oakland

Reedsport

Lakeview

Glide

Culver

Lost River

Lowell

Trinity Lutheran

		Eastern Oregon

McLoughlin

Nyssa

Riverside

Umatilla

Vale

Burns



		Casco

C.S. Lewis

Falls City

Jewell

Livingstone Adventist

OSD

Perrydale

Veritas

Willamette Valley 

Chemawa

St. Paul



















		



		Southern Oregon

Brookings-Harbor

Cascade Christian

Rogue River

St. Mary’s





		Mountain West 

Alsea

Crow

Eddyville

Eugene Christian

Kings Valley

Mapleton

McKenzie

Mohawk

NW Christian

Siletz

Triangle Lake

Monroe

Oakridge

		

		



		Skyline

Camas Valley

Days Creek

Elkton

Glendale

Milo Adventist

New Hope

Pacific

Powers

Riddle

Rogue Christian

UVC

Yoncalla

North Douglas

Gold Beach

		

		



		

[bookmark: _GoBack]Total Schools: 103

		

Total Schools: 41

		

Total Schools: 38









Adrian School District
305 Owyhee Ave. Adrian, OR 97901
P: 541‑372‑2335 | F: 541‑372‑5380
E: billy.wortman@adriansd.org

-- 
Mahalo Nui Loa (Thank You Very Much),

Mike Mills
7-12 Principal
Imbler Charter Schools
PO Box 164/640 Esther Ave.
Imbler, OR 97841
(541) 534-5331
mike.mills@imblersd.org
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1A/2A/3A Classification Proposal  
Draft by Bill E. Wortman (Adrian HS Principal) 

1A 0-80 ADM 2A 81-150 ADM 3A 151-295 
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

  

 
Total Schools: 103 

 
Total Schools: 41 

 
Total Schools: 38 
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